Docket No, 50-219

Mr. John J. Barton

Vice President and Director

GPU Nuclear Corporation

Oyster Creek Nuclear Generating Statie?
P.O. Box 388

Forked River, New Jersey 08731

Dear Mr. Barton

SUBJECT: INSPECTION NO. 50-219/92-07

'his refers to your letter dated June 18, 1992, in rcsponse to Gur letter dated

May 19, 1992

['hank you for intorming us ot the corrective and preventive actions docun

letter. These actions wiil be examined durning a future inspection of your

Your cooperation with us 18 appreciated.

Sincerely,

Original Siened By:
2 H, Bettanhausen

(™

Lee H. Bettenhausen,
“Jperations Branch

Division of Reactor Safety

o8

M. Laggart, Manager, Corporate Licensing

G. Busch, Licensing Meanager, Oyster Creek

Public Document Room (PDR)

Local Public Document Room (LLPDR)

Nuclear Safety Inforr = on Center (NSIC)

K. Abraham, PAO ( w/copy of letter dated June 18, 1>.2)
NRC Resident Inspx* .r (w/copy of letter dated June 18, 1992)
State of New Jersey (w/copy of letter dated June 18, 1992)
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Mr. John J. Barton

bec:

Region 1 Docket Room (with concurrences)
P. Lobel, OEDO

A. Dromerick, NRR/PD 1-4
DRS/EB SALP Coordinator
DRSS SALP Coordinator

L. Bettenhausen, DRS

J. Joyner, DRSS

R. Blough, DR¢

N. Rlumberg, DRS

A. Finkel, DRS

1. Rog==, DRP

F. You g, SRI, Three Mile Island
L. Rossbach, SRI, Beaver Valley
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Attachment
Page 2

Section IV of procedure 118 states that the Plant Engineering Uirector i.
responsible to "Research and record technical information for the proposed
PM task; provide technical information to accommodate the maintenance
initiation date of the PM task". This statement applies to the preparation
of preventive maintenance requests to the Maintenance Department.

Although the excerpts are accurate statements from procedure 118 it is our
position that thes. statements are expressed out of context with respect to this
violation.

Other clarifications/corrections related to this inspection report which have a
bearing on the stated vioiation deal with Section 2.2.1 "Diesel Generator Breaker
Failure" . Please note that the failure that the NOV refers to occurred on
Diesel Generator #2, not on Diesel Generator #1. Also, the Diesel Generator #2
breaker having the failed prop spring had approximately 2300 cycles on its
counter, not 1756 cycles as referred to in your inspection report. (Please note
that 1756 is the number of cycles that existed on the #1 Diesel Generator Breaker
at the time of the inspection).

With these clarifications our specific response to the NOV is as follows:

The Reason For The Vipglation

The Plant Engineering department at Oyster Creek reviewed USNRC
Information Notice 90-41 shortly after it was issued on June 12,
1990. Based on this review, the Electrical Engireering Supervisor
at the time made an engineering judgement that sufficient time was
available to address the prop spring problem cited in the notice.

The technical basis for this conclusion was not documented, and a
parallel action item assignment was not initiated to the Maintenance
department to ensure followup action. Based on a discussion between
Plant Engineering and Maintenance concerning breaker overhaul, the
due date for the action item assigned to Plant Engineering was
exte?ded indefinitely and remained part of the Engineering work
backlog.

This violation was caused by a lack of a critical review of the basis for

deferring preventive actions. This was compounded by an 1inadequate
periodic review of open engineering backlog action items.

The Corrective Steps That Have Seen Taken And Results Achieved

With respect to the physical failure which occurred (failure of the
EDG-2 4150 volt breaker) an action plan is under way to rebuild, in
the General Electric shops, all Oyster Creek 4160 volt Magnablast
circuit breakers with the specific goal of having no breaker prop
springs(of the old type) with more than 1000 cycles. All safety
related breakers are scheduled to be modified with the "new" spring
and overhauled by the end of the third quarter 1992.






